CRIME & MISCONDUCT COMMISSION .
NoX@es-. 5. Date. /. CCz.0/
IN THE MATTER OF:

Sue Davies
O LA D
From: Chris Morgan [chris@quadrant.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2004 5.00 PM
5 To Brian Ray

Subject: Funds
Importance: High

Hi Brian ,

For your info — aimost there.

Chris M.

From: Chris Morgan

Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2004 4:49 PM

9 'Cr David Power (davies@optusnet.com.au)'
. _subject: Funds
- @) portance: High

Hi David,

Aséuming the Trust Account still has a balance of $10,300 from earlier in the week, we will need a furt{mr $43,000 in
total to clear the balance of expenses. This does not include any contribution to Rob Molhoek’s campaign.

Considering the number of pledges stili outstanding from donors | would expect that this should be straight forward
however we do need to give it a major push in the next 48 hours. Could you assist with calls to the. foliowing please.
Australand, John Howe, LEDA, Col Dutton of Stockland and the Marine Precinct people.

Brian was to follow up Terry Morris ( we have actually spent more than his pledge with his company Pronto Direct, Theo
Morris, Auscorp.

Con Nicofiorides has yet to part with his cheque which Sue discussed with him late last week.

Gay Group, Noel Gordon, Craig Gore, Heritage , Hills , Macquarie Bank and Lewis Land were other potential
contributors .

4 /e have set up a new candidates only session this Thursday at Innovation Showcase between 4 & 5-pm an(_i ?ssued
‘ites to all of the above plus other donors who may wish to meet the candidates and assess campaign activity to date.

Talk with you in the morning.
Regards
Chris M.

15/08/2005




